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INVITATION TO BID 

PLEASANT VALLEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

STATE PROJECT NO. 132-0093N 

BID NO. 2023-021 
 

1. The Town of South Windsor is soliciting bids for the procurement and installation of Technology Equipment 

for the Pleasant Valley Elementary School project. Sealed bids for the bid packages listed below for Pleasant 

Valley Elementary will be received by the Town of South Windsor until the specified bid due date/time listed 

below. Bids will be opened and publicly read aloud shortly following the close of the bid period at South 

Windsor Board of Education. Late bids will not be accepted. 

i. All bids delivered or mailed up until 2 PM the day prior to the bid due date shall be delivered/ 

mailed to South Windsor Board of Education, Attn: Matthew Montana, Chairman, Public Building 

Commission, C/O Ann Walsh1737 Main St., South Windsor, CT 06074 

ii. Electronic bids may be submitted to awalsh@southwindsor.k12.ct.us 

2. Detailed invitation to bid instructions and details may be found in the Project Manual located in the specifications. 

Plans and specifications may be downloaded free of charge from the South Windsor Public School website at 

https://www.southwindsorschools.org/departments/business_services/rfps_and_bids  

   

3. Bid Posting:   8/23/2022  

 

Question Due Date:  9/8/2022 

 

Bid Opening:   9/16/2022 – 2pm 

 

https://www.southwindsorschools.org/departments/business_services/rfps_and_bids
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�*� �)7235<5�:4983�;3589�12*�

F*� �9025;<4)9�!6);5B1650O���9�65;542<�):�8�65C150<�:)6�49025;<4)9��<?5��9=49556�@433�54<?56�
26);55B�@4<?�49025;<4)9�)6�8BK405�<?5��)9<68;<)6�):�19:4335B�65C1465759<0*���?5��9=49556�
@433�2652865�<?5��56<4:4;8<5�):��1D0<89<483��)7235<4)9�:)33)@49=�49025;<4)9��)6�8BK405�<?5�
�)9<68;<)6�):�;)90<61;<4)9�<?8<�710<�D5�;)7235<5B�)6�;)665;<5B�D5:)65�<?5�;56<4:4;8<5�@433�
D5�40015B*�
#*� �?5��9=49556�@433�65258<�49025;<4)9�@?59�65C150<5B�89B�800165B�<?8<�<?5��)6H�

?80�D559�01D0<89<4833A�;)7235<5B*�
+*� �5013<0�):�<?5�;)7235<5B�49025;<4)9�@433�:)67�<?5�D8040�):�65C1465759<0�:)6�:4983�

8;;52<89;5*�

�����P����QR����

+*#� �55�8<<8;?5B�<5;?9)3)=A�5C142759<�025;4:4;8<4)9�02658B0?55<*�

�����S��T��R�U���

'*#� �55�8<<8;?5B�<5;?9)3)=A�5C142759<�025;4:4;8<4)9�02658B0?55<*�
�

�����F���������
�
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 !"# $!% &'()

*+&,-,../ 00,../!1+23/ !"454/"/62711&8/7')-/&)7+18/

49$:/)27/;<=9$:/>5;<##)?/;?;/@6@A

!&1B+7,/C+3D/E;F/G/H3/I)3<J/!)30D/I1&7. K;$;L *D+3, J<GM*/?/J<GMN/?/#<=M$ LO PAQR/PASKIR

 !"; A(,&12

#4<O/+2</Q1C/!&1H+-,/TR@ "=/!-).3+0/*+"U+/ 00,../

!1+23/R20-1.'&,/C+3D/$+2V,7/AW)X',/N11& #5;="55 9&)Y #;<=M*/?/#4<4M$/?/=<>MN L Z6N

 !"G A(,&12

!1-,/[1'23+2V/(&)0\,3/\+3/H1&/A(,&12/P\Y()&]/

@17,-/P,&+,./#5;#8/#5;=8/)27/#5;J/

+2711&%1'3711&/TR@ /,20-1.'&,.< GL"!AQR 9&)Y ##<;4MQ/Z&)0\,3 # Z6N

 !"= $!% &'() $!R/ &'()/"/-+0,2.,/̂/#/_,)&/ &'()I)&,/P'WW1&3 *̀J#L  R T% T% LO PAQR/PASKIR

 a"# b1'0Da+,C

>J/6TI$/SQbK /6TbRK Ib6aR/! TRQ/C+3D/SPZ/$6N8/

 998/;5/!1+23./1H/b1'0D/S-3&)/$N

62.3)--)3+12/.D)--/(,/W,&H1&[,7/(Y/)/0,&3+H+,7/

b1'0Da+,C/+23,V&)31&8/)27/.D)--/+20-'7,/

+23,V&)3+12/C+3D/U&123K1C/.Y.3,[/+2.3)--,7/7'&+2V/

().,/012.3&'03+12</!&1B+7,/C+3D/E#F/JH3/$N@6/)27/

E#F/JH3/SPZ"Z/W)30D/01&7/H1&/.1'&0,/+2W'3.< SQbK ">J N)&\/9&)Y >4MQ/?/4GM*/?/##MN 45 Pb bR/IATbK Ib #L!Pc55#4

 a"#Z A0\,&.

A0\,&./0,&3+H+,7/+2.3)--)3+12/H1&/0-)..&11[%/>JM/

+23,&)03+B,/31'0D.0&,,2/7+.W-)Y.</62.3)--)3+12/.D)--/

+20-'7,8/('3/213/(,/-+[+3,7/318/[1'23+2V8/0)(-,/

0122,03+12.8/+23,V&)3+12/C+3D/U&123K1C/.Y.3,[/

ECD,&,/)WW-+0)(-,F8/W&1V&)[[+2V8/W&,.,3.8/.,3'W8/

H+2,/3'2+2V8/)27/AC2,&/3&)+2+2V/)27/

7,[12.3&)3+12.< 6TPb QQ T% T% 45 Pb bR/IATbK Ib #L!Pc55#4

 a"; b1'0Da+,C

J4/6TI$/SQbK /6TbRK Ib6aR/! TRQ/C+3D/SPZ/$6N8/

 998/;5/!1+23./1H/b1'0D/S-3&)/$N

62.3)--)3+12/.D)--/(,/W,&H1&[,7/(Y/)/0,&3+H+,7/

b1'0Da+,C/+23,V&)31&8/)27/.D)--/+20-'7,/

+23,V&)3+12/C+3D/U&123K1C/.Y.3,[/+2.3)--,7/7'&+2V/

().,/012.3&'03+12</!&1B+7,/C+3D/E#F/JH3/$N@6/)27/

E#F/JH3/SPZ"Z/W)30D/01&7/H1&/.1'&0,/+2W'3.< SQbK "J4 N)&\/9&)Y JJMQ/?/=#M*/?/##MN ## Pb bR/IATbK Ib #L!Pc55#4

 a";Z A0\,&.

A0\,&./0,&3+H+,7/+2.3)--)3+12/H1&/0-)..&11[%/J4M/

+23,&)03+B,/31'0D.0&,,2/7+.W-)Y.</62.3)--)3+12/.D)--/

+20-'7,8/('3/213/(,/-+[+3,7/318/[1'23+2V8/0)(-,/

0122,03+12.8/+23,V&)3+12/C+3D/U&123K1C/.Y.3,[/

ECD,&,/)WW-+0)(-,F8/W&1V&)[[+2V8/W&,.,3.8/.,3'W8/

H+2,/3'2+2V8/)27/AC2,&/3&)+2+2V/)27/

7,[12.3&)3+12.< 6TPb QQ T% T% ## Pb bR/IATbK Ib #L!Pc55#4
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 !"# $%&'()*

++,-)./,012,3%.4567,082,9:,26*67%5,$6*)%*;,

<5%7'.=;;),26'>5%? @A++BCDEFG< 35%.4 9HI0,J,KHIL,J,KM9I2 + $N N1,8OBNP 8N QER$SFFQ+

 !"#3 R;;=5;''

$&%=7TU()7,V)6W;='%5,<5%7,L%55,TU()7,XU=,#EI,7U,

Y+I,26*67%5,$6*)%*;,26'>5%?' $<D+FR 35%.4 #QI0,J,QYIL,J,QMKI2 + $N N1,8OBNP 8N QER$SFFQ+

 !"#8  .;=

 .;=,8/=U&;ZUJ,8S6#,26*67%5,$6*)%*;,T;[6%,R5%?;=,",

-)7;5\,8;5;=U)\,]#HDYV̂,QMHF,A@_̂,K,T3̀,",-)7;5\,

@2,A=%>/6.',DQF,",9,A3,22P9M,R=UW6[;,a67/,]Q̀,DX7,

@2T-,%)[,]Q̀,DX7,8%7MD,R%7./,8U=[M 2NMbQY  MFFQ 35%.4 +MEI0,J,+MHIL,J,QMDI2 + $N N1,8OBNP 8N QER$SFFQ+

 !"#2 AUU*5;

AUU*5;,8/=U&;c,T%)%*;&;)7,8U)'U5;,06.;)';,

XU=,1[(.%76U)%5,V';M, ..;'',7U,AUU*5;d',a;Z"

&%)%*;[,'?'7;&,XU=,8/=U&;,O$cM,R;=>;7(%5,

06.;)';M 8PO$$L2-$APN, Be Be + $N N1,8OBNP 8N QER$SFFQ+

 !"#1 O.4;='

O.4;=',.;=76X6;[,6)'7%55%76U),XU=,[6*67%5,'6*)%*;,

[6'>5%?'M,-)'7%55%76U),'/%55,6).5([;̂,Z(7,)U7,Z;,

56&67;[,7Û,&U()76)*̂,.%Z5;,.U));.76U)'̂,

6)7;*=%76U),a67/,Z(65[6)*,);7aU=4̂,>=U*=%&&6)*̂,

>=;';7'̂,';7(>̂,X6);,7()6)*̂,%)[,Oa);=,7=%6)6)*,%)[,

[;&U)'7=%76U)'M -B$N 00 Be Be + $N N1,8OBNP 8N QER$SFFQ+

 !"9 @;a5;77,R%.4%=[

@R,b9,A9,NUa;=,LU=4'7%76U),",L6)[Ua',QQ,R=U,",

-)7;5\,S;U)\,>=U.;''U=,H,A3,&;&U=?f,Q,N3,@22,

'7U=%*;̂, T2,<6=;R=Uc,LKQFF,K,A3,A=%>/6.'M,

R=UW6[;,a67/,]Q̀,DX7,@2T-,%)[,]Q̀,DX7,V$3"3,>%7./,

.U=['M,<U=,!6[;U,R=U[(.76U),0%ZM ##D+9HKY 35%.4 QYM+I0JDMD+ILJQ+MKI@ Q $N N1,8OBNP 8N Q#R$SFKHF"TBB!R"Q##

 !"93 $?).U

L6=;5;''"0%W%56;="T6.=U>/U);"$?'7;&,a67/,K,

N=%)'&677;=eQ,P;.;6W;=,:67̂,+F&,N=%)'&6''6U),

P%)*;,P;%5"76&;,TU)67U=6)*,XU=,8%&;=%,2$0P,

8%&.U=[;=,P;.U=[;=,R8 AK] K̀ 35%.4 KI0,J,QMDIL,J,FMDI2 Q 3-2

 !"98 8%)U)

!-S- ,RU=7%Z5;,8%&.U=[;=g,QEKFJQFHF>DF,!6[;U,",

8%)U),#MKHTR,<(55,@2,8TO$,$;)'U=,",2-A-8,2!,9,

-&%*;,R=U.;''U=,",-)7;=)%5,QDA3,<5%'/,T;&U=?,",

+YJ, [W%).;[,bUU& @<PHF 35%.4 KM#I0,J,KMQIL,J,9MDI2 Q 3-2

 !"92 B;;a;=

K"R%.4,26&&%Z5;,+DFF:,V$3,012,!6[;U,06*/7,a67/,

 [h('7%Z5;,N=6>U[,$7%)[,%)[,8U5U=,<657;=',XU=,

N%Z5;7U>e0Ua" )*5;,$/UU76)*̂,bUU&e!6[;U,

8U)X;=;).;,06*/76)* QFFE+Y#D A=%? #MHX7,@,J,+M+I0,J,#MHIL Q 3-2

 !"91 35%.4&%*6.

 N1T,T6)6,9"8/%));5,06W;,$7=;%&,@2T-,$a67./;=,",

-)>(7eO(7>(7,(>,7U,QFHF>DF,QF"367,9gKgK,",K"

8/%));5,26*67%5, ([6U,T6J;=

@2T-,O(7>(7̂,17/;=);7, N1T,8U)7=U5,",L67/,

8U)7=U5,R%);5,$UX7a%=;,%)[,06&67;[,Q"G;%=,

L%==%)7? $L N1TT-B- 35%.4 EM9I0,J,9MQIL,J,QM9I2 Q 3-2
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 !"#$ %&'()*+

,-./01(2&34/ '56(+56/7*681*/01(2&3/9&1/:;<=4/

7&62*)>/01*?8'/01(2&3/@&+&2&3/ABCD/E*+&1*6*/

F*''/G8*3/H(>I/J/K5()L/=8'8*M8/E'*>8M4/-BNO./PI8+/

$&'3834/JO/'QM/<&*3M/"/F'*)L G,C"F< 7R F'*)L ,-SG/T/-BNOS</T/JNOSP - FU:

 !"O V2M&+

:7"-A/:&)568+>/7*681*/H(>I/-BT/:(W(>*'/X&&6/

*+3/-C,C2YG:@U/7&++8)>(?(>Z !-JG[O[CJC PI(>8 -[NBS</T/-CNBSP/T/-JSG OC ;\<V/;\]=7V

 !"B G8H'8>>/E*)L*13

GE/"/:(ML/:1(?8/"/:!:"=P/"/];F/"/VT>81+*'/$&1/GE/

E1&Q&&LMN $JFOB]0 F'*)L BS</T/ONOSP/T/CNOOS: OC ;0 0V/7\̂ 0= 70 -AE;_CJ,C"@^̂ !E"-AA

 !"[ 7J̀

AO9>/a-CN[6b/7J̀/E819&16*+)8/;81(8M/G(WI/;2883/

G:@Uc/7*Q'8/"/#R/ACGd/U+"P*''4/7@ /̀a$0#b/=*>83/"/

E1&?(38/H(>I/G:@U/$86*'8/7&++8)>&1/(+/J"̀*+W/

$*)82'*>8/*>/;&51)8/V+3N 7J̀-CA,, F'*)L AO/9&&> -- FU:

 !"[F 7J̀

AeNA9>/a-J6b/];F/JNC/ YF/ )>(?8/7*Q'8/a78+>81/

F&&M>81/$&16*>b/aAeN#9>b/"/E1&?(38/H(>I/];F" /JNC/

$86*'8/7&++8)>&1/(+/J"̀*+W/$*)82'*>8/*>/;&51)8/

V+3N 7J̀A,ee, F'*)L Ae/9&&> -- FU:

 !"[7 VT>1&+

AC/$\\0/;]EV=;EVV:/ÒFE;/];F"7/ANJ/\E0U7 </

7 F<V/PU0G/#RYAC/!U:V\/ ̂:/BC/P/E\PV=/

:V<U!V=f"/E1&?(38/H(>I/];F"7/$86*'8/7&++8)>&1/

(+/J"̀*+W/$*)82'*>8/*>/;&51)8/V+3N JB"[#-"AC F'*)L AC/9&&> -- FU:

7F"- G8H'8>>/E*)L*13

GE/7I1&68Q&&L/TABC/--/̀#/V35)*>(&+/V3(>(&+/"/

$'(2/:8M(W+"/U+>8'/78'81&+/̂#OCC/"/7I1&68/\;/"/

]G:/̀1*2I()M/"/#̀F/= @/"/AJ̀F/8@@7/"/--NBS/UE;/

0&5)IM)188+/-ABB/T/[B,/aG:b/"/P("$(//B/"/P&1'3"

$*)(+W/7*681*/"/-"f8*1/P*11*+>Z/"/PI(>8/̀'&?8/

;81?()8/U+)'5383 A!C̀#]0g F F'*)L --NBSP/T/,N-SG O,B ;0 0V/7\̂ 0= 70 -AE;_CJ,C"@^̂ !E"-AA

7G"-  +ZHI818/7*1>

-B"E&1>/7I*1W(+W/7*1>/"/$(T83/(+/7*M8H&1L/"/

7&62*>(Q'8/H(>I/7I1&68Q&&LM/*+3/(E*3M/"/U+>81+*'/

7*Q'8/@*+*W868+>N/E1&?(38/)&62'8>8/(+M>*''*>(&+/

*+3/6&5+>(+W/&9/)*1>/H(>I(+/)*M8H&1L/&+/M(>8N  7"7\@E"-B 1̀*Z J#SP/T/-BNOS:/T/-#NOSG ,, ;\<V/;\]=7V

UE"-  22'8 -CNJ"(+)I/(E*3/P("$(/B#̀F @RJRA<<Y ;2*)8/̀1*Z eN,SP/T/BN,SG A,C ;\<V/;\]=7V

UE"-F @ _/7*M8M

VT>1868/$&'(&"_/7*M8/9&1/(E*3/[Y,Ye/V*MZ">&"

M*+(>(d8/15WW83/21&>8)>(&+  E"V$_"UEe"F<R F'*)L eN,SP/T/BN,SG A,C ;\<V/;\]=7V

< ̂"- GEY 15Q*

;$E/a@(+("̀FU7b/01*+M)8(?81/@&35'8/"/<7/;(+W'8/

@&38/"/V>I81+8>/-CCCF*M8"<_/"/-/̀Q2M/"/E'5W"(+/

@&35'8 %#,Oe: Ŷ Ŷ - ;\<V/;\]=7V

< ̂"J GEY 15Q*

;$Eh/01*+M)8(?81/@&35'8/"/<7/@5'>(6&38/"/

V>I81+8>/-C̀F*M8";=/"/-C/̀Q2M/"/E'5W"(+/@&35'8 %e-OC: Ŷ Ŷ -# ;\<V/;\]=7V
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 !"#$ %&'!()*+

%&,-./012-3 4-567+*68-,89:(;:8-<=68>9-?@9+AA6AB-#-

C+;+7:D-#-2+>E-CF);8+*G:-#-&H,I-

2F)86;7'A=68>96;7->+J+>68KL-.4M-5*JAN-

O9(F)79J)8L-$P4QP-C*JA-#-R689-?1B-,SJ+;A6F;-

<GF8AT-/2U VPM4W! 5(+K /2U 4 <H ,-<HU2@,

 !"#/ %&'!()*+

%&,-./W42-3 4-567+*68-,89:(;:8-<=68>9-?@9+AA6AB-#-

C+;+7:D-#-2+>E-CF);8+*G:-#-&H,I-

2F)86;7'A=68>96;7->+J+>68KL-W-O*JAN-O9(F)79J)8L-

$P4QP-C*JA-#-R689-?W4B-,SJ+;A6F;-<GF8AT-X2U VPM44! 5(+K X2U $ <H ,-<HU2@,

 !"#. %&'!()*+

%&,-WW00R-&F=:(-<)JJGK-YF(-./012-+;D-./W42-

<=68>9:A VPM4P!Z![! "'! "'! W1 <H ,-<HU2@,

 !"#1 %&'!()*+

,SJ+;A6F;-CFD)G:-YF(-./012-+;D-./W42-<=68>9:A-#-

4/-&F(8-W0'W00'W000[O-&H,I-\$-3 4 VPPM1! "'! "'! $/ <H ,-<HU2@,

 !"#X %&'!()*+

,SJ+;A6F;-CFD)G:-YF(-./012-+;D-./W42-<=68>9:A-#-

40-&F(8-&H,I-/&-<]&I-\$-3 4-CĤ VPPP0! "'! "'! 1 <H ,-<HU2@,

 !"#M %&'!()*+

%&,-4P$0]-/M5-&H,I-/<]&I-567+*68-,89:(;:8-

<=68>9-?/M-&F(8B-#-C+;+7:D-#-2+>E-CF);8+*G:-#-

W2U V 4.1!Z![! 5(+K W2U / <H ,-<HU2@,

 !"#P %&'!()*+

%&,-̂6(:>8-!88+>9-@FJJ:(-@+*G:-#-W05[+A:-̂6(:>8-#-

$Q$-]::8-#-<]&I-@F;;:>8F(A VP4MŴ H(+;7: $Q$-Y::8 4 <H ,-<HU2@,

 !"#W0 !&@

":8*F8_-X.0-2+>E#CF);8:D-,;̀6(F;a:;8+G-

CF;68F(6;7-<KA8:aQ-&(F̀6D:-=689-̂FF(-<:;AF(-+;D-

=6(6;7-8F-(+>EQ "[2b0X.0 [G+>E W2U / <O!O,-@H"O2!@O C,2@U2c-?O[̂B

&@#W! %:=G:88-&+>E+(D

%&-&(F[FFE-/.0-5P-"F8:*FFE-&@-#-R6;DF=A-WW-

&(F-#-WW89-5:;:(+86F;-d;8:Ge-@F(:f-6.-J(F>:AAF(-#-

W1-5[-a:aF(KN-.W4-5[-"\C:-<<̂-#-W.Q1g-D6+7F;+G-

%̂-D6AJG+K-#-W-K:+(-G6a68:D-=+((+;8KQ-&(F̀6D:-=689-

?WB-1Y8-%̂Cd-+;D-?WB-1Y8-U<[#[-J+8>9->F(DAQ /̂$h1!\iC[ <6G̀:( W/g -S-PQ4gR-S-0QMĝ 1M <O!O,-@H"O2!@O W$&<h04M0#C""\&#W$$

&@#W[ %:=G:88-&+>E+(D

5.-̂F>E6;7-<8+86F;-@FaJ+86*G:-=689-%&- +J8FJAL-

](F;8L-W-U<[#@e-JF(8-=689-D+8+-+;D-JF=:(-F)8-

?W.RBN-<6D:L-4-U<[-$Q0->9+(76;7-JF(8AN-W->Fa*F-

+)D6F-j+>E-[+>EL-4-U<[-$Q0->9+(76;7-JF(8AN-4-

6̂AJG+K&F(8f-JF(8AN-W-2V/.-JF(8N-W-%̂Cd-4Q0-JF(8N-

W-A8+;D+(D-GF>E-AGF8 .ORW0UOZ![! [G+>E /QMg -S-/QMgR-S-4ĝ XP <O!O,-@H"O2!@O W$&<h04M0#C""\&#W$$

&@#W@ %:=G:88-&+>E+(D

,4/-5/-]%̂-CF;68F(-=689-d&<-D6AJG+KT-4$QMg-

D6+7F;+GT-W1LP-+AJ:>8-(+86FT-WP40SW0M0-(:AFG)86F;T-

J(F̀6D:D-=689-%̂CdT-U<[-+;D-!@-JF=:(->+*G:AQ P\]PP!!Z![! [G+>E 4Wg -S-W4gR-S-WQ$ĝ XP <O!O,-@H"O2!@O W$&<h04M0#C""\&#W$$
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> -5.5 %O#� Q�)��� 
 Q�"�� T#�'Q�)U �� 1V15W 
 
�XY Z[\Y]̂_̀[Y\ &_\\Y] ̂Xabb cZ][_̂X abb bad+] a[\ eafY]_ab̂ ]YgZ_]Y\ c+] 7hijklm>??@AAAU Y[f_fbY\ :hinmlolpq>8rsktuhmjU 
c+] fXY $bYâa[f vabbYw �bYeY[fa]w QxX++bU 42- �bb_[̀f+[ )+a\U Q+ZfX T_[\̂+]U ��U _[ axx+]\a[xY y_fX �gZ_zeY[f 
QzYx_c_xaf_+[̂ z]Yza]Y\ dw �+[̂Zbf_[̀ �[̀_[YY]_[̀ QY]{_xŶU #[x,U |-- %_\\bY Qf]YYfU %_\\bYf+y[U �� 1VW45, 
 
=<:8}>HM;9;=D~>R7>HRM:><L>:B;7>J;K~>7BRCC>J8>SRC;K>L<M>?�A>KRE7>LM<I>KR:8><L>J;K><H8=;=D�>
 
&_\ QZ]YfwN  OffaxXY\ _̂ &_\ &+[\ ���� U �Y]f_c_Y\ �XYx�����U �âX_Y]�̂ �XYx� ���� U +] �]YâZ]Y]�̂ �XYx�����    _[ fXY  
ae+Z[f +c c_{Y zY]xY[f �4�� +c fXY &_\ $]_xY c+] 7hijklm>??@AAA, 
 
Oe+Z[f +c &_\ QZ]Yfw �����������������������������, �������������������������������������������������� 
 
 
�XY Z[\Y]̂_̀[Y\ à]YŶ fXaf _cU y_fX_[ fX_]fw �.1� \aŵ acfY] fXY \afY +c ]YxY_{_[̀ fXY YgZ_zeY[f d_\̂  �QafZ]\aŵU QZ[\aŵ a[\ 
bỲab X+b_\aŵ Y�xbZ\Y\�U fXY Z[\Y]̂_̀[Y\ _̂ ̂YbYxfY\U XY y_bb Y[fY] _[f+ a x+[f]axf y_fX fXY �y[Y],  �XY &_\ QZ]Yfw +c YaxX 
QZxxŶ ĉZb &_\\Y] ̂Xabb dY ]Yfa_[Y\ dw fXY �+y[ +c Q+ZfX T_[\̂+]U ��U Z[f_b ̂ZxX f_eY â cZbbw Y�YxZfY\ x+[f]axf̂ Xa{Y dYY[ 
Ẑde_ffY\,  �XY &_\ QZ]Yfw y_bb dY ]YfZ][Y\ y_fX_[ fX_]fw �.1� \aŵ f+ abb "[̂ZxxŶ ĉZb &_\\Y]̂, 
 
�XY Z[\Y]̂_̀[Y\ cZ]fXY] à]YŶ fXafU _c ̂YbYxfY\U XY y_bb y_fX_[ c_{Y �4� \aŵU QafZ]\awU QZ[\aŵU a[\ bỲab X+b_\aŵ Y�xbZ\Y\U 
acfY] z]ŶY[faf_+[ +c a $Z]xXâY �+[f]axf dw fXY �y[Y]U y_fX_[ fXY fX_]fw �.1� \aŵ ̂f_zZbafY\ ad+{YU Y�YxZfY y_fX fXY �y[Y] a 
$Z]xXâY �+[f]axf _[ axx+]\a[xY y_fX fXY fY]ê  +c fXY �gZ_zeY[f &_\ (+]e a[\ fXY x+[f]axf \+xZeY[f̂,  #c fXY Z[\Y]̂_̀[Y\ 
ca_b̂ f+ Y�YxZfY a x+[f]axf y_fX_[ fX_̂ f_eY b_e_fU fXY ae+Z[f ]YxY_{Y\ â &_\ QZ]Yfw y_bb dYx+eY fXY z]+zY]fw +c fXY �+y[ +c 
Q+ZfX T_[\̂+]U ��, 
 
�XY Z[\Y]̂_̀[Y\ xY]f_c_Ŷ Z[\Y] zY[abf_Ŷ +c zY]�Z]w fXaf fX_̂ d_\ Xâ dYY[ ea\Y a[\ ̂Zde_ffY\ _[ ̀++\ ca_fX a[\ y_fX+Zf 
x+bbẐ_+[ +] c]aZ\ y_fX a[w +fXY] zY]̂+[,  Ô ẐY\ _[ fX_̂ xY]f_c_xaf_+[U fXY y+]\ �zY]̂+[� ̂Xabb eYa[ a[w [afZ]ab zY]̂+[U 
dẐ_[Ŷ Û za]f[Y]̂X_zU x+]z+]af_+[U Z[_+[U x+ee_ffYYU xbZdU +] +fXY] +]̀a[_�af_+[U Y[f_fwU +] ̀]+Zz +c _[\_{_\Zab̂,  
 
&_\\Y] affY[f_+[ _̂ xabbY\ f+ fXY caxf fXaf fX_̂ z]+�Yxf _̂ ]YgZ_]Y\ f+ x+ezbw y_fX _[ a\\_f_+[ f+ abb +fXY] ]YgZ_]YeY[f̂ +c fXY 
QzYx_c_xaf_+[� �gZab �ezb+weY[f �zz+]fZ[_fwU O[f_0'_̂x]_e_[af_+[U %_[+]_fwU a[\ Occ_]eaf_{Y Oxf_+[ ]ỲZbaf_+[̂ +c fXY QfafY +c 
�+[[Yxf_xZf,  
 
'Yb_{Y]wN  �axX &_\\Y] ̂Xabb _[\_xafY X_̂ ad_b_fw +] _[ad_b_fw f+ x+[c+]e f+ fXY z]+z+̂Y\ 'Yb_{Y]w a[\ �+ezbYf_+[ QxXY\ZbY 
_[\_xafY\ +[ fXY �#[{_faf_+[ c+] &_\̂�,  )YcY] f+ �Y[Y]ab �+[\_f_+[̂ ]Ỳa]\_[̀ ̂zYx_c_x \Yb_{Y]w a[\ d_bb_[̀ _[c+]eaf_+[, 
 
��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� 
��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� 
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